



WEST PARLEY MEMORIAL HALL

275 Christchurch Road, West Parley, BH22 8SQ

Charity No:301196

The name Parley derives from the Saxon 'Pirige-Leah' (Perlai) or Pear

COMMITTEE MEETING on 6th. June 2013

Attending: Mr Timberlake Vice Chairman, G Peskett Secretary, Mrs A Lane, Mrs P Cooper Treasurer, Mrs S Starmer, Cllr. C Davies PC Rep, Mr M Rossiter, Mrs.P.Martin WI, Mrs Angela Perry, Mr Ron Perry.

Apologies: Mrs B Frewin, Mrs N Small.

Minutes: Mr Timberlake read out the minutes, then asked if the minutes of the last meeting 24th.April, were a true record of the meeting, they were agreed and signed as a true record.

Matters arising: Key for PA box missing again, Mrs Batchalor 01202873116 to be contacted as she was the last person that could have used it.

Correspondence: Again the Electric Account with N Power demanded £5600 has been sorted, after many phone calls, they were charging us for the Sports Club, they are to refund, the monies paid and reinstate the D/D mandate.

Treasurer: report £6535.00 in C/Ac with £15057.00 in the Teachers Assurance account.

7th. Friday Mr Aspended 9am to 1pm. Gary to Open.

8th. June 1.00pm to 11pm Hansford Gary to Open.

9th. June Sunday 9am to 6pm Bull Breeds show Gary to Open.

14th. June Yates 6 - 11pm Gary to open.

15th June 9am till 6pm. Major D Agar for the Gurkhas Gary to Open

22th. June Saturday Ragget 6pm - 11.30pm Gary to let in..

30th. June Miss R Thompson 1 - 6pm Childs party Gary to deal

FUNDING: Paul said that the Application Form for the Dorset Community Fund, is still being looked at.

Hall Updating : Cure Decorators from Golf Links Road. Had given many trade paint charts The Albany Paints were chosen but needed painted samples, for Tiptree, Hawes Green, Barns Green and Headcorn. The bottom skirting board to be in Brown gloss, to help when the floor is polished it does not colour it. This to be agreed on by next meeting. To start on the 11th.August, Thursday of Friday 1pm. Look at Vertical blinds and reinstate the black out blinds, John Axe to be asked if the fire door blinds can be adapted to fit. Proposed by Paul Timberlake and seconded by Malcolm Rossiter, all agreed.

Any Other Business: John Axe to be asked to get the lights at the rear of the hall to function, check on this. Secretary asked if he could get Petrol paid for while cutting the front lawns, and that Payback Team to cut side area and back once a month. This was agreed.

To purchase 4 x 4 foot plastic topped tables for £105 delivered so the Embroiderers need extra table, plus extra power points, get a quote from electrician ASAP.

Notice Board to be open to regular hirers and minutes of our Committee meetings displayed.

Meeting closed at 8.15pm.

Next Meeting Thursday 18th. July 2013 at 7.30pm.

Secretary: Gary Peskett, 4 Church Lane, West Parley, Dorset, BH22 8TS Tel:01202 579394 email: peskettgi@gmail.com